Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: - MAY 12, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with the

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for extension of performance period for
Legacy Trail Enhancements Project

On April 12, 2012 (Resolution No. 158-2012), Council authorized execution of an agreement with
the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for infrastructure improvements for the Legacy Trail
Enhancements Project to include the trailhead located at the Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden.
The agreement included federal funds in the amount of $471,609 from the Transportation,
Community, and Systems Preservation (TCSP) program and $117,902.25 in state FDD39 funding.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an amendment to extend the period
of performance for an additional two years. No other changes are proposed.

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement is hereby requested.

e

Irene Gooding, Director

Xe: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department for Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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